

OU Amateur Radio Club
Meeting Agenda – Thursday, 1 November 2007
Meeting held at Greek House (768 Jenkins Ave.)

1. Welcome/sign-in
2. Reminders
 - a. Our next meeting: 7 p.m., Thurs., 6 Dec. 2007, location TBA. (Last meeting of the semester!)
 - b. Next SCARS meeting: 9:30 a.m., Sat., 10 Nov. 2007.
3. Old Business
 - a. National Weather Festival amateur radio demonstration results (Jerrod F.)
 - i. Public interest
 - ii. Contacts logged; QSL cards being sent out
 - b. Pete L. (N5UWY) has offered to store our oversized equipment (antennas, masts, etc.) on his property in east Norman. We must provide tarps & bricks. Make arrangements to transport stuff out there.
 - c. School Club Roundup contest results (Jerrod F.)
 - d. Weather radio programming – Friday selected; awaiting exact date (Matt B.)
 - e. Club checking account opening at OUFCU pending (Robin T., Somer E.)
4. Committee reports
 - a. Website committee (Chip L.)
 - b. Skywarn/StormReady committee (Chris P., David G.)
 - c. Repeater committee (Jerrod F.)
 - d. Publicity committee (Chris P.)
5. New Business
 - a. Cleveland Co. Xmas store food drive thru Nov. 20th at Muni. Bldg., 201 W. Gray (David G.)
 - b. David G. requests budget items for FY '09 so that the City of Norman can provide support for some of our activities (Field Day etc.)
 - c. UOSA requests meetings with club officers
 - d. Open forum
6. Adjournment